Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PLAYFOOTBALL LTD, KING GEORGE PLAYING
FIELD, EASTERN AVENUE WEST

AGENDA
Thursday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 26 January 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Pam Light
Lynden Thorpe

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 January 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 66)
Application for a Premises Licence for PlayFootball Ltd, King George Playing Field,

Eastern Avenue West,

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

26 January 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 January 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 January 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 January 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 January 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 26 January 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Appendix1 -  Copy of the Application

Appendix 2 - Map of local area

Appendix 3 - Representations

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 7



Havering

anis LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

26 January 2012

Subject Heading: New Premises Licence application for
Play Football Ltd King George Playing
Field Eastern Avenue West.

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Play Football Ltd under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 14" December 2011.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises are not yet built and its exact location on St Georges Playing Fields
is not clear in this application. On making enquiries | was told that the build was to
be next to the tennis courts. The plans submitted to Havering’s planning section
show the clubhouse to be to the west of the bowling green. (plan attached)

The new building will be located adjacent and to the north side of the Eastern
Avenue West, about 250 metres east of Mawney Road. The premises has
residential properties to the west industrial areas to the south and east with the
playing fields to the north.

Public transport links to the area are limited

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Recorded Music

Day Start Finish
Friday and Saturday 10:00hrs 00:00hrs
Late Night Refreshment

Day Start Finish
Friday and Saturday 23:00hrs 00:00hrs

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 January 2012

Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 11:00hrs 23:00hrs
Friday and Saturday 11:00hrs 00:00hrs
Sunday 12:00hrs 22:30hrs

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings applied for in this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Romford Recorder on Friday 16" December
2011.

Summary
There were sixteen (16) valid representations against this application from

interested parties.

There was one (1) representations against this application from responsible
authorities (Metropolitan Police).

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The representations from interested parties address many of the licensing

objectives but fall mainly under the heading of the prevention of public nuisance.

Responsible Authorities’ representations

The Metropolitan Police representation states that they feel that the applicant has
not satisfactorily addressed the licensing objectives. Detail substance of
responsible authorities’ representations.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:
Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

W:\data02\BSSADMIN\Committees\Licensing\Sub-committees\Casefiles Premises\2011\King George Playing
Fields\120126 LO Rpt Play Football.doc Page 9




SG1314 ONIAY ™S

1) Gumwey

s v

Page 10



——————————— Al et et

order

otices

Piease be
jvised that our group
sified Christmas deadlines for
- Monday 26th December &
1all be Wednesday 21st %
§ December at 5pm and
= for w/c 2nd January
shall be Thursday 29th %

at noon.
i" Archant London would
¥ fike to wishi all our

readers a Meiry Christmas ¢ *1§
F and a Happy New
9 Year

PAYMENT
NNOUNCEMENT

Nlease note that all cheques
etc are payable to:

HANT REGIONAL LTD’

Credit Card Statements
will show ‘ARCHANT’
NOT
RECORDER’ / ‘HERALD’

ok sk % ok

THE 'ONLY WAY IS UPI
Looking for Males &
females to accompan
cllents to avents. H_E%
garnings for the right
applicants, Call now 020
ar410 MAT

2024 coukc

Ty

S1

WWW.J“MBOZ4.CO.UK

| Articles for Sale | Expert Services |

| Family Announcements

PUBLIC
NOTICES

To advertise call
0208 477 3739

LEGAL AND PUBLIC NOTIGES

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Applicant; Mehmet Gilgll Premises; the Essex Grill,
177 St Marys Lane, Upminsier, Essex, R4 3BL
The proposed licensable activity s : “The Essex
Grill" take away catering business licence to be
granted under the licensing Act 2003. To sell hot and
cold take away food and refréshments, Opening
Times Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01 00am Friday
to Saturday: 23:00pm to 02:00am

Sull desails: of the application can be inspected at the
representations by an inreab.bysingss hours, Any
authority regarding this application can be made o
Licensing Team Housing & Public Protection London
Borough of Havering Mercury House Meroury Gardens
Romford RM1 3RX Website: www.havering.gov.uk Such
representation  must be received in writing by:
23/12/2011, clearly stating the grounds upon which the
representation is made in relation to the four objectives of
the Licensing Act 2003, It is an offence (o knowingly or
tecklessly make o false statement in connection with an
application. The maximum fine for which a person is
ligble on summary conviction for the offence is
£5,000.00

Dated: 27.11.2011

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
VARIA

TION
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that M ATICE
SAPKUR has applied to London Borough of
vary i Premises Licence in respect of the _}:rammes known
as PARK LANE FOOD CENTRE, 77 PARK LANE
HORNCHURCH RM!11 1BH for the proposed change in

fied

Telephone 0845 67

Motors

14460

Personal

e

GOODS VEHICLE
OPERATOR’S LICENCE

OES (LONDON) LTD trading as OES (London)
Lid of OES House, 14 Tallon Road, Hutton
Industrial Estate, Brentwood, Essex CM13 1TF is
applying to change an existing licence as follows:
To add an operating cenire to keep 1 goods
vehicle and 0 trailers at OES House, 14 Tallon
Road, Hutton Industrial Estate, Brentwood, Essex
CMI13 ITE

Owners or oceupiers of land (including buildings)
near the operating centre(s) who believe that their
use or enjoyment of that land would be affected,
should make written representations to the Traffic
Commissioner atHillcrest House, 386 Harehills
Lane, Leeds, LS9 6NF stating their reasons,
within 21 days of this notice. Representors must at
the same time send a copy of their repregentations
to the applicant at the address given at the top of
this notice.

A Guide to making representations is available
from the Traffic Commissioner’s Office.

PUBLIC NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that we PlayFootball Ltd applied
on 13th December 2011 to The Londen Borough of
Hlavering in respect of the premises known as
PlapBarib—ti S0 s grant of & Premuses Liceise lor

e I'él[i;ivm'g days and hours. Licensable activity Days

Hours Supply of alcohol Monday - Thursday 11.00 to
23,00 Supply of alcohol Friday and Saturday 11.00 to
00.00 Supply of alcohol Sunday 12.00 to 22.30 Recorded
music Friday and Saturday 19.00 to 00.00 Under the
provisions of the licensing act 2003 (premises licenses
and club premises certificates), regulations 2005,
PlayFootball has applied for the grant of the premises
license. Any persen wishing to view this application may
do so at the London Borough of Havering, licensing
team, as detailed below. Any person wishing 10 object to
this application must do so in writing within 28 days of
the date the application, as detailed above: Licensing
Team Sth Floor, Mercury House Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL 1 certify thata copy of this notice was
displayed at the premises 10 which the application relates,
where it could be conveniently read from the extenor of
the premises for a period of 28 days from 14th December
2011 to 12th January 2012.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 4 false

algment in connection with an application and the
L um fine for which a person is lidble on summary

conviction for the offence.

, TICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACT
2003
Application has been
made to London
Borough of Havering
for a new premises
licence under section
17 of the Act by Tesco
Stores Ltd, in respect
of  Tesco, 405
Brentwood R4,
Romford, Essex RM2
5T] to sell alcohol
from 0600hrs -
2300hrs Monday to
Sunday. The licensing
register and a record of
theapplication may be
inspectedat the offices
of London Borough of
Havering, The
Licensing Team,
Public  Protection,
Mercury House,
Mercury  Gardens,
Romford, Essex, RMI1
27 beriisemOAQR =
Friday excepr public
holidays. Any repre-
sentation by a tespon-
sible authority ot an
interested party must
be made in writing to
the council by 1ith

Japuary 2012.

It is an offence to
knowingly or reck-
lessly make a false
statement in connec-
tion with an applice-
tion, for which a per-
son is liable on sum-
méry conviction to a
maximum fine of

£5,000.

g ‘iumb024.cv,sﬁ




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 12



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. - ——=/
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
New Saside Football Centre to be built at King George Playing Field, Eastern Ave (A12)

Post town | Romford Post code TBC

Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £75,000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asa limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club

d) a charity

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

Oo000O0OK

please complete section (B)

Page 13




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

oodn

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [J please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]
the premises for licensable activities; or
* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or [
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
Current postal

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [0 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
2

Page 14




| am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
PlayFootball Ltd

Address

c/o Roko Health Ciubs
442 Wilford Lane
West Bridgford

Notts

NG2 7RN

Registered number (where applicable)
05341893

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01159 823276

E-mail address (optional)
steve.bennett@playfootball.net

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[0[1]0]5]2]0[1]2]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LI TTITTIT

Page 15



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
Sports bar area and adjacent patio area of the Play Football pavilion.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |:I
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) a_nythi_ng ofa similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

X

X

Page 16




In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 17




Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O
Outdoors O
Both 1

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 18




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors d

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start [ Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19



c

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20




Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 21




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 22



Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors O

Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The PlayFootball Lounge area can be hired on a Friday and
Saturday night by the local community to hold parties which may

Tue include a Disco

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri 19.00 | 00.00

Sat 19.00 | 00.00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

11

Page 23



G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) . Ll

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12

Page 24




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g1) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 25




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick il .
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14

Page 26




Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors O

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to listed in the column on the le lease

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 27



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors

0 0|d

Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

Fri

(please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

16

Page 28




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [:I
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

On Friday and Saturday evenings i is our intention to serve alcohol

until midnight

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 23.00 | 00.00

Sat 23.00 |00.00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)

17

Page 29



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the x

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) ol th_e O

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11.00 |23.00

Wed | 11,00 |23.00

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 00.00

Sat | 11.00 |00.00

Sun | 12.00 |22.30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Stephen Bennett

Address
62 Amberwood
Ferndown

Postcode | BH22 9JT

Personal Licence number (if known)

PA0137

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
East Dorset Council

18

Page 30




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N

o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 | 23.00

Tue | 08.00 |23.00

Wed | 08.00 |23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 108.00 |23.00 | column on the left please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08.00 | 00.00

Sat 08.00 | 00.00

Sun | 08.00 |23.00

19

Page 31




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

All of our League footballer have to register to PlayFootball Ltd
Our leagues are FA sanctioned and all players have to FA registered
Staff

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The building will be designed with windows and door shutters
Security will be employed when necessary
CCTV camaras will be installed

c) Public safety

All of the our staff are trained in our policies on responsible drinking and will refuse to serve
alcohol accordingly.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All pitch bookings to be finished by 22.30 and floodlights switched off immediately.

Signage to be displayed prominently within facility asking customers to ‘respect our neighbours’
when leaving the premises..

e) The protection of children from harm

Children will not be permited on site after 9pm. Any unsupervised children will be investigated
and the appropriate action taken.

No public nudity will be allowed on site.

CCTV cameras are installed at the site
Site has secure access with one entrance and exit.

20

Page 32




Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® { have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 53
others where applicable =

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises =
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will =

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature %j

Date 12/12/

Capacity Group Development Manager

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Stephen Bennett

C/O Roko Nottingam Finance Dept

Wilford Lane

West Bridgeford

Post town | Nottingham | Post code | NG2 7RN

Telophone number (if any) | 07984 404479

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
steve.bennett@playfootball.net

21

Page 33




Page 34



Let's Talk Form

Form ID l845 |

Date [09/0172012 |

If you have a suggestion about how we can improve our services, or maybe there's something we could
be doing better, then please use the form below to tell us and we'll get back to you if you request a
response.

First name [Brenda |
Surname [Powis |
Email |brenda.powis@btinternet.com |
Telephone [020 8591 3804 B
House name / number |42 |
Street [Charlton Crescent |
Town [Barking |
County |Essex |
Postcode [[G11oNP |
Would you like a response IYes |
to your comment or

question?

Suggestion, comment or question:

| agree with some of the changes, but due to not living in Havering but have a brother who lives in
Havering | am concerned what will happen to my application. | agree with giving higher priority to people
who contribute to the community, | am in full time employment. | am desperate to transfer away from my
current surroundings and have health issues. | think therefore only give priority to those who contribute to
the community.

Y
%J
al




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 36



King George's Playing Flelds

Play Football Map Reference: TQ5089SW ’,P
- [ Scale @ A4 1:2500 Scale
g Ordnance
nipg - X ngiuryey Date: 10/01/2012 0O 25 50 75 100 125m
e —_—

London Borough of Havering P: © Cro@?pyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100024327
C

HaVvering oo kitses g

LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343

alipiwan




W
I T SR
I
\ \
\
1 5
1
111
LYk & P
1 ." ./..
\ 7
A 4
A\ /)
,
\ \

' /‘I

" -

= N s

P ..\
7~ LS
s .
7 .
.
’ / G
-
# Fa Bowling Green
r, (-.
A w
P . /
3 -
s
>
/i
A -\
‘i 24
/A R
T 3
N
..

. o/

g & \ Eastern Avenue
: W ~ £ Retail Park
.'/
/ . P
. /
~ -
/ 9
| I'I \ . ( //,
i F
1 1 .
I\] II ] W <
1 Pl o “ 7
|.' A 3 2 . _.
IIIIII I“‘ \ : % / /
|1 % " . o
1\ ’ N - 4 v /
|\ | / > 4ir
IR 5 : £
\ . A Vi
’ % IJ" ; /s
.l J" r: I_
) Works g ; ! ,
A A \\
I NN
Play Football Map Reference: TQ5089SW
: uﬁl E Ordnance
|
nlpg . NamioNaLl '—'P Survey’
Thetanol 277 STREET | Licensed Partnor
Toed e braterty Guztios: GAZETTEER bt

)

Scale @ A4 1:1250
Date: 10/01/2012

Scale

B¢t HQVETING  romior, kit 380

Tel: 01708 434343

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering

0 10 20 30 40 50 m

Pag

8 %n copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100024327




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix3 - Representations

Page 39



L’ ]; 244 Mawrey Rocwef
el RomPorel "W fPH
\6Hy Pecembiey 20|}

Re1 Play Fookbatl Uithe g RAppycaborw
Fov, King Crorges Play( vy F@'Lnl./') Barevy enue

Dear i o wadan
Wwe read b apove  dppU cabors  @olay

Rt e  plaliniy /oper~ mae & i halof Lart
sumwey | rejpvesentaives of  Playy Foothatl

w Povived  ug b e FLleaod Yol would b
buried off ok 19 pun eftth hght auel e
clubhoyre  woukd ko sk by (23e)m V]iq‘/l%,
The Ume vy O-W\/icah't‘/h cmbe muld gty
Hine e thiv, Wy wbd,  mulnight o Frelay
al  Saburdtays . Thie e B e Wtk FPov
resiolepbr  whe Uve clore 2 e cmybhoure
e WU ¥T epreckzd Iy tie holpe | e,
ovel traPRc , whith co wte leeep e awqlee
wrel Rk ey Uves  avel WL beivg
Ve e  Bhuekert  objetbivy B tui ayppyoatioy

M own Ff/\\‘ tw d\'ulj

ﬁ@“‘ : }% el ove—

My. { My, € °L€VM’L,_,
e, Lindtg TVews . Local  Counellor,

Page 40




Page 41



Page 42



Paul Campbell

From: Terry Barrett [telbarrett@sky.com]

Sent: 09 January 2012 14:44

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: RE: Premises Ref 11084 (Application closure) 12/1/12 per notice

72 Linley crescent
Romford
RM7 8RD

Paul/
Pls let me know if you require anything further in order to progress.

thx

From: Paul Campbell [mailto:Paul.Campbell@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 09 January 2012 10:18

To: telbarrett@sky.com

Subject: FW: Premises Ref 11084 (Application closure) 12/1/12 per notice

Dear Mr Barrett

I need your full address so that | can accept your representation
Paul Campbell..

Licensing Officer

From: Licensing

Sent: 06 January 2012 15:32

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Premises Ref 11084 (Application closure) 12/1/12 per notice

From: Terry Barrett [mailto:telbarrett@sky.com]

Sent: 06 January 2012 15:29

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises Ref 11084 (Application closure) 12/1/12 per notice

Herewith the following Objections to the above application:

1. Licensing period.
Duration to long a period over a day.

e Licensing discrepancy with regard to last sale and closure of facility.
e The ability to serve (both alcohol and Hot food) up to the end of the license period extends the opening hours
which means for local residents:
o increase in the volume of persons exiting from the location early hours of the morning
o Therefore risk of disturbance of local area due to pedestrian and car traffic in the early
hours.(particularly over the Friday and Saturday) with the extended license period
o This in turn elevates the risk of crime & Disorder to both the King George playing field (KGPF) and to
residents adjacent to KGPF or access points thereto and access roads there from.

Page 43



2. The application does not identify who will be responsible for the security of the facility and to the (KGPF) area during
the Licensing period

Raises the question of public safety for KGPF users and communities adjoining same.
Further with a license premises in close proximity to open park land (KGPF) higher risk of drink made available to
under age persons and their ability to consume same in (KGPF)

* how will under age drinking from the premises be prevented is not addressed in this application
There is no clear statement as to who will be responsible for the Gates access of KGPF and what times access
will be increased to if this License application is successful.

3. The license application does not state the maximum number of persons who are using this facility.

* Whether those attending can be contained inside the facility or if it is planned to accommodated greater volume
of persons in the surrounding outside area. If in the outside area at a function, then:-
o clarification as to where such recorded music sounds would be coming from (i.e. inside a club house)
speakers location in the surrounding outside area/ car park or patio/smoking areas.

4 There is no stipulation as to the level of sound that will be allowed for "recorded music"

»  Both the volume of recorded music need be specified (and speaker locations identified)
e to minimise "noise pollution" to Local residents

This application is not welcome as it is not needed by local residents as we have 3 public houses close at hand.
The license far exceeds that of a club house for those using the football pitches to which this facility relates to.

T Barrett (local resident) Linley Crescent

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of the London Borough of Havering, are
confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) named
above. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly proHibited. If you receive
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. WARNING:
It is your responsibility to take all necessary steps to ensure this e-mail and any attachments to it are free from
viruses.

Page 44



John Whitney

55, Percy Road,
Mawneys,
Romford,
Essex RM7 8QX.
Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering
6th Floor Mercury Gardens
Romford, RM1 3SL.
Monday 09 January 2012,

Your Ref: 11084

Dear Sirs,

RE: LICENCE APPLICATION: PLAYFQOQOTBALL LTD, CLUB HOUSE
KING GEORGE’S PLAYING FIELDS. ROMFORD, RM1 4QL,

I, a local resident, make representation against this Licence Application based on
concerns expressed as follows:

o Access & Egress

Location of the Club House

Deliveries

Waste removal

Pedestrian Accessing and Exiting

Personal motorised vehicles Accessing and Exiting
Commercial vehicles Accessing and Exiting

DA BN

e Parking
1.  Inadequate and secure parking on sight
2. What, if any, over night parking restrictions
3.  No size and height restrictions for non-commercial vehicles
4.  Detrimental effect on local street parking

¢ Noise pollution
1.  Deliveries and waste removal
2.  Playing of music.
3. Disturbance of local residents
4. Increased vocal noise, following the consumption of alcchol

e Light pollution
1.  Club house
2. Veranda areas
3.  Car Parking areas
4.  Flood lighting

Telephone No: 01708 747 951,
E-mail: romford2005@yahoo.co.uk

Page 45




Whitney I

Suitability of Location

1. APlaying Field — Park is not a suitable location for the sale and
consumption of alcohol

2. Limiting or impeding the use of Playing Field facility by local
residents not interested in either consuming alcohol or football

Policing - responsibilities and expense

1.  During daylight hours

2.  Evenings hours

3.  Night time, when normally the Playing Field would have closed

4,  The surrounding residential areas

5. NB. Currently, a disproportionate amount of time is used by the
Police Helicopter searching for malefactors in the Playing Field even when
closed. Such problems will be exacerbated by the Playing Field being open
to satisfy this proposed Club House’s licensing hours and the consumption
of alcohol.

Security responsibilities and expenses for:
Club House

Playing fields

Entrances and exits

Local residential properties

Local business properties

Local streets

N S

Availability of Alcohol
1. Opening hours
2. Consumption of alcohol before, during and after sports activities
3.  Consumption of alcohol

Under Age Drinking
1. APlaying Field where alcohol is easily available will only
encourage under age consumption of alcohol

Housing

1. Detrimental effect on residential property values

2,  Re-evaluation by Local Council Valuation for Taxation so as to
reflect the detrimental property values should such a licensed be granted

I would ask that you take into considerations the points raised. Hopefully, like
most local residents, you will come to the conclusion that the licensing of a Club
House at the Playing Field is not in the best interest of the Community at large
or those who reside near to this facility.

Yours faithfully

(b

John A, Whitn‘ey

Pagé 46




131 Linley Crescent

Romford, RM7 8RB
Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering
5 Floor Mercury Gardens
Romford, RM1 3SL.
Monday 09 January 2012.

Your Ref: 11084

Dear Sirs,

RE: LICENCE APPLICATION: PLAYFOOTBALL LTD. CLUB HOUSE
KING GEORGE’S PLAYING FIELDS, ROMFORD, RM1 4QL.

I, a local resident, make representation against this Licence Application
based on concerns expressed as follows:

¢ Access & Egress

. Location of the Club House

Deliveries

Waste removal

Pedestrian Accessing and Exiting

Personal motorised vehicles Accessing and Exiting
Commercial vehicles Accessing and Exiting

SdLbs L~

e Parking
1. Inadequate and secure parking on sight
2. What, if any, over night parking restrictions
3. No size and height restrictions for non-commercial vehicles
4. Detrimental effect on local street parking

* Noise pollution
1. Deliveries and waste removal
2. Playing of music.
3. Disturbance of local residents
4. Increased vocal noise, following the consumption of alcohol

e Light pollution
1. Club house
2. Veranda areas
3. Car Parking areas
4. Flood lighting

* Suitability of Location

1. A Playing Field — Park is not a suitable location for the sale and
consumption of alcohol

Pafe 47




2. Limiting or impeding the use of Playing Field facility by local
residents not interested in either consuming alcohol or football

Policing — responsibilities and expense

1. During daylight hours

2. Evenings hours

3. Night time, when normally the Playing Field would have closed

4. The surrounding residential areas

5. NB. Currently, a disproportionate amount of time is used by the Police
Helicopter searching for malefactors in the Playing Field even when closed.
Such problems will be exacerbated by the Playing Field being open to satisfy
this proposed Club House’s licensing hours and the consumption of alcohol,

Security responsibilities and expenses for:
Club House

Playing fields

Entrances and exits

Local residential properties

Local business properties

Local streets

SLbs LN

Availability of Alcohol
1. Opening hours
2. Consumption of alcohol before, during and after sports activities
3. Consumption of alcohol

Under Age Drinking
1. A Playing Field where alcohol is easily available will only encourage
under age consumption of alcohol

Housing

1. Detrimental effect on residential property values

2. Re-evaluation by Local Council Valuation for Taxation so as to reflect
the detrimental property values should such a licensed be granted

I'would ask that you take into considerations the points raised. Hopefully, like most
local residents, you will come to the conclusion that the licensing of a Club House at
the Playing Field is not in the best interest of the Community at large or those who
reside near to this facility.

Yours faithfully

B. Turnstili.

Pagé 48




AL P4
Re - Lienss A poucdzon” By 20 43
Ap yrFo s70a1.L K7D Miss W, G. Eavis

é25 Iﬁi’n'{jey Crescent
CarrBmoutss IV IING S RGess LAy vy om

Essex

,f: 2P RM?7 8RB

Warld Cencer Research Fd (WCRF UKy B3
www.werf-uk orgfleany

’l@o{ S"{Ml

| hoine S‘T‘Mﬂg‘v @bOLQQdNnjdu
o clbova C\@FZ& afton,

ﬂ-e lCo , <
/7 7/"“ l RSP Miesie. 7 A

Mé’ Qce © /3 c /X@ AY2O/MLNG 3 /oL

(/ e
Lenacesptable bl re séni Cleos o
m,//:w?l‘f'

ﬁz‘?m p@.f cancern. i3 7
Qccej‘_s /Kam KasGrn '4”5' 5
aonote— ctccess /OO-r?t s Anhe Cresc ot

/% q//ny (e ato

f’A;m wghr o2 / ?/
é{’/uﬂc/ Amloy Cre scontt S a K /(/‘ / Tt /
pesholon i< Jg;pb/> / f (7 V/a

f?ca,;n_. ﬂ_‘; /5 aﬂacce/g@[é.‘

% 0’(7'3 I N Qoo I
/ . /Z

Can c:/ g 7] Cf‘_j'f“

Page 49



127 Linley Crescent
Collier Row
Romford

RM7 8RB

5th January 2012

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to raise my objection to the proposed Football Clubhouse
licensing application on the playing field to the rear of Linley Crescent.

The area in question has houses and gardens directly backing onto
the old games/amusement area that has been unused for some years.
Nobody appears to have been notified that any further development
plans were under consideration. To build a clubhouse is one thing but
to grant a virtual all day liquor license that will stretch until 12pm is

a nightmare, When socials etc are held the noise to the surrounding
houses will be horrendous.

The houses from the Linley Close entrance to the bottom at Percy
Road have a walkway to the rear of all the gardens. We just want
drunken youths meandering down , urinating, shouting etc. Many of
these houses have very young children who need to get to sleep.

As the field is mainly used by children's football on weekends why
would a clubhouse need to sell drink anyway?

A very unhappy resident.
Yours faithfully,

r'w«&,ku\acygil g

Miss M S Mitchell

Page 50




1 Blenheim Close

Romford

Essex RM7 8DA
6™ January 2012

Licensing Team

5™ Floor, Mercury House
Mercury Gardens
Romford

Essex RM1 3SL.

Dear Sirs

With reference to the notice displayed by Play Football Ltd for the grant of a premises
license in King Georges Playing Field.

Let me start by saying that at the Public presentation given by Play Football Lid I
fully supported their project for the installation of pitches for 5 and 7 a side football
and the benefits that this would bring to the local community in general especially as
they promised to re-landscape the playing field as part of the application.

However, although there was plans showing the building housing the changing rooms
etc., there was no suggestion of late night supply of alcohol or recorded music, in fact,
I understood that when the pitches were closed and the floodlights switched off
around 10 p.m. the premises would also close.

I and many other residents strongly oppose the proposed licensing hours and the
playing of music and I am also concerned that customers would abuse the Playing
Field. I would respectfully request that licensing is only allowed no later than 22.30
hours with a special condition of obtaining individual approval extension for any
arranged functions. '

The Friends of King Georges Playing Field group together with the London Borough

of Havering parks team have worked tirelessly with the regeneration of the park for
the good of the community and would want to see this preserved.

The late nights would also mean that headlights from cars parked in the new proposed
car park layout would be intrusive to residents in Mawney Road.

If the London Borough of Havering grant this application, would they please make it
conditional that music limiters are installed for sound levels and that the car park
perimeter facing the playing field has a solid bottom so to reduce intrusive lighting for
residents in Mawney Road.

Yours faithfully

e S

Graham Trew

Page 51




129 Linley Crescent

Romford, RM7 8RB
Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering
5™ Floor Mercury Gardens
Romford, RM1 3SL.
Monday 09 January 2012,

Your Ref: 11084

-Pear Sirs,

RE: LICENCE APPLICATION: PLAYFOOTBALL LTD. CLUB HOUSE
KING GEORGE’S PLAYING FIELDS. ROMFORD, RM1 4QL.

I, alocal resident, make representation against this Licence Application
based on concerns expressed as follows:

e Access & Egress

Location of the Club House

Deliveries

Waste removal

Pedestrian Accessing and Exiting

Personal motorised vehicles Accessing and Exiting
Commercial vehicles Accessing and Exiting

SUuhLD =

e Parking
1. Inadequate and secure parking on sight
2. What, if any, over night parking restrictions
3. No size and height restrictions for non-commercial vehicles
4. Detrimental effect on local street parking

¢ Noise pollution
1. Deliveries and waste removal
2. Playing of music.
3. Disturbance of local residents
4. Increased vocal noise, following the consumption of alcohol

¢ Light pollution
1. Club house
2. Veranda areas
3. Car Parking areas
4. Flood lighting

o Suitability of Location

1. A Playing Field — Park is not a suitable location for the sale and
consumption of alcohol

1
Page 52




2. Limiting or impeding the use of Playing Field facility by local
residents not interested in either consuming alcohol or football

Policing — responsibilities and expense

1. . During.daylight hours

2. Evenings hours

3. Night time, when normally the Playing Field would have closed

4. The surrounding residential areas

5. NB. Currently, a disproportionate amount of time is used by the Police
Helicopter searching for malefactors in the Playing Field even when closed.
Such problems will be exacerbated by the Playing Field being open to satisfy
this proposed Club House’s licensing hours and the consumption of alcohol.

Security responsibilities and expenses for:
Club House

Playing fields

Entrances and exits

Local residential properties

Local business properties

Local streets

Sk WN -

Availability of Alcohol
1. Opening hours
2. Consumption of alcohol before, during and after sports activities
3. Consumption of alcohol

Under Age Drinking
1. A Playing Field where alcohol is easily available will only encourage
under age consumption of alcohol

Housing

1. Detrimental effect on residential property values

2. Re-evaluation by Local Council Valuation for Taxation so as to reflect
the detrimental property values should such a licensed be granted

I would ask that you take into considerations the points raised. Hopefully, like most
local residents, you will come to the conclusion that the licensing of a Club House at
the Playing Field is not in the best interest of the Community at large or those who
reside near to this facility.

Yours faithfully

P. Farrell

Page 53




2, Susan Close

Romford
Essex
RM7 8ET
9" January 2012
Licensing Team
5" Floor
Mercury House
Romford
RM1 3SL
Dear Sir,

I feel I must protest about a License application by Playfootball Ltd in King George
Playing Field. This is for children to play football not for people to go drinking this
does not give give out a good image to the younger people, also to have such late
drinking times will overall cause problems. It will turn into a Night Club which we do
not want in the park. We did not want this development in the first place but to add a
drink license to this is against all our wishes. Do please consider people that live
around here we do not want drunk’s around here late at night. This is way over the
top.

Yours truly,

Mr & Mrs Law

W

Page 54



5 SHusan Close

RQ\TJ ofcl
Essgx R]\/\7 SET
qQTH D’&nwa ALOIA

% e FLQC‘:»{\ MQTCA.U () H(JK_LS(‘:.
Ru?’jﬁu‘cll Rnat 7 3sL

Dear Team \\/\Q,r\c\a,@’ ,

Reo &J"dlh License @ lugttm ,O ﬂ QLEIQ(«QQ'JD
() Wuhafieuroe PLELF a F’utlr}\ “éjf

\q,.{\\h) OEMMB\QG&lM b EL&P'L"TBY//

gk e BT Qebhe. ke Flauppodbui

eu\vgr) in eem ’D\cuz) Freld is e .cuﬁk’ | de nolc

j@iutuwa G\Ltocéqg : ool Club—
rmpr’l S e Footthbuef Cly

CJ\.LS-Q tb echved @‘zx.oéu QO bLQTeLL hW-SQ

N\mﬂovu \ —a»_&LaLM N & |icense. wdQ
\\ava c\ehr‘em\e{\kx&! ' QELM Or&e-é»clcmLs cohe W QQ

t,tkath T‘m)%& (\fwcl UnSacdia ‘oemem

Pcu‘L_l a‘kf‘\L ¢ QS_,M LVVY\Q_ .ﬁaO\ W\Slck& oA
ke sy de c:u*'w,k ’

);,_QF'hC&Qa | do noLJ—u& bl)v@ who \lL-,&to» SLCQ_Q,{

V\LL)_()L Ao G lQ(a\Q PgQ%L(h hC’ULS-Q VN

M & Qc ¢ ) 3 m .
btﬁgbﬁ L—%&&% 1S Lhﬂ()((_rﬁ\k_ca et to C‘IQ&Q.M

aU\US A n (_9_;<Q‘
Tosiw wdse Q.

Page 55



‘ ‘f\\ H R Janes

266 Mawney Road
s, ' Romford
RM7 8DL

Licensing Team
5™ Floor, Mercury House
Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL 8 January 2012
Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Proposed Premises known as’ Play Football'—King Geo ing Fiel

As residents of a house backing onto this playing field, my wife and | have some concerns regarding
the above proposal, particularly in connection with the proposed licensed bar and disco music.
Whilst we applaud the use of the field for children’s games and recreational activities, particularly at
week-ends, these proposals introduce a less desirable element into its environment. We are not
sure that the original foundation of the King George Playing Field would have countenanced the
establishment of what would, in effect, be a licensed club house, virtually open at all hours and we
would like to know whether or not The London Borough of Havering has the right to use the ground
for this purpose.

In spite of the large car park, many participants in the activities, principally football, park in Mawney
Road, presumably because the small gate provided gives them easier access to the pitches. This
often results in ‘double parking’ with buses and other large vehicles having to negotiate their way
through a slalom. Steps would have to be taken to prevent this happening to an even greater level.

There is also the issue of security within the Playing Field when the gates should be locked while the
bar and disco are still open. Would the patrons of the bar have access to the entire field up to
eleven or twelve o’clock at night? Would there also be an area around the ‘clubhouse’ into which
patrons could spill out onto tables and benches with all the accompanied noise and general
disturbed peace to which we are all entitled in our own gardens on a summer evening?

| doubt if the councillors who vote in favour of these proposals would do so if their own lives were
going to be affected detrimentally.

Yours faithfully,

H R Janes
Copies to: Councillor ﬂl?! Trew

Andrew Rosindell MP

Page 56



Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering,

5" Floor, e

?zd::ﬂ?diﬁes& RECEIVED : Monday 9%.Jan.2012
Ref 11084 ‘J

Dear Sir. B i

Re the licence application for Playfootball Ltd club house
King George’s Playing fields Romford.

For reasons that I will mention below, I wish to make a representation against
this application.

The clubhouse presumably will be open until quite late, and alcohol will

be available, add to that, being a club house, loud music will be played

until late.It will no doubt cause a disturbance for the local residents.

There are other points such as security that will have to be provided until much
later than it is at the moment. Who meets the cost of this? Also there will be many
more cars in the area, will this mean more car parking space needed?

I would suggest that there are too many problems associated with having a
club house in the playing fields for it to be given the go ahead.

Yours truly

e

B.Gearing

57,Percy Road
Romford RM7 8QX

Page 57



S—— : " _ - LSS EX ._
olicanneng Looartmet, . RM AT
Fodoac. RM[ 3L, C},&M o0/,
Shot. & octarny -
A2 W&zq eJovtball, ‘,algzaac e iﬂzy ;4%6! ﬂ% c\fa&(.
v e
_.tfyam-«.) adggz_? W.ﬁ&. lals Lirie.
Ao Ao Aormditie é"ﬁwﬂ% O oo,

M%ﬂ&ﬂwmﬁ Norlball & LAwo
Mcm@ﬂmﬁanwﬂe__MWﬁW4mmm
%Wmmmcﬁimmm/oﬂm/ b, 2N

., e
o Wt AredR. maﬁom/aaqo&. ﬁa&:‘«&ﬂa
Sy grat. oo Ma‘”af“ﬁm o lamit i

cFeatel, Omm/mwﬂgmd Leea. a. Lots

/fadvﬁmn_. Myl nga'ﬂm‘?é@/?m

Hao M-Muﬁammm ac‘mméi'
SRR . SO o)mmm#mmmﬁmm

ﬂ%mmamwaﬂm?m
Q- »aécg-‘(&e. edubol Lecome. A*M&mm/q&&bﬁzmob%%n%

_szg@e @n‘:%:ﬂaoﬁﬁ.g%wuﬁ Ao Mmmg

B A a7 P W —




T SUASANV C L0 st

Susan Close
Romford
Essex
RM7 8ET
7™ January 2012
Email: norman.bavesta!blinlernet.com
Licensing Team:
5" Floor
Mercury House
Mercury Gardens

Romford. RM1 3SL

Dear Sir or Madam,

With reference to License application by Playfootball Ltd Club House in King George
Playing Field.

I and my Partner would like to protest most strongly with regard to this application.
We both thought it was a good idea to promote the projected football installation to
give the local youths something to do in the evenings, and keep them out of trouble.
How will the provision of alcoholic drinks and music at this venue encourage good
behaviour. We think it would have the adverse effect. It seems that Playfootball are
trying to set up an out of town night club with all the ensuing problems as may well be
seen throughout the country.

Mrs E J Hardy & Mr N A W Bayes.
By oty Ufpat=

[FESEr .

e] y

Page 59



133
- 13% Linley Crescent

[0, Remford, RM7 8RB

Licensing Team ! ________
London Borough of Havering ——r

5% Floor Mercury House
Romford, RM1 3SL.

Monday 09 January 2012.

Your Ref: 11084

Dear Sirs,

RE: LICENCE APPLICATION: PLAYFOOTBALL LtD. CLUB HOUSE
KING GEORGE’S PLAYING FIELDS. ROMFORD, RM1 4QL.

1, a local resident, make representation against this Licence Application
based on concerns expressed as follows:

o Access & Egress

Location of the Club House

Deliveries

Waste removal

Pedestrian Accessing and Exiting

Personal motorised vehicles Accessing and Exiting
Commercial vehicles Accessing and Exiting

e A

e Parking
1. Inadequate and secure parking on sight
2. What, if any, over night parking restrictions
3. No size and height restrictions for non-commercial vehicles
4. Detrimental effect on local street parking

¢ Noise pollution
1. Deliveries and waste removal
2. Playing of music.
3. Disturbance of local residents
4. Increased vocal noise, following the consumption of alcohol

e Light pollution
1. Club house
2. Veranda areas
3. Car Parking areas
4. Flood lighting

e Suitability of Location

1. A Playing Field — Park is not a suitable location for the sale and
consumption of alcohol

Page 60



2. Limiting or impeding the use of Playing Field facility by local
residents not interested in either consuming alcohol or football

e Policing — responsibilities and expense

1. During daylight hours

2. Evenings hours

3. Night time, when normally the Playing Field would have closed

4. The surrounding residential areas

5 NB. Currently, a disproportionate amount of time is used by the Police
Helicopter searching for malefactors in the Playing Field even when closed.
Such problems will be exacerbated by the Playing Field being open 10 satisfy
this proposed Club House’s licensing hours and the consumption of alcohol.

o Security responsibilities and expenses for:
Club House

Playing ficlds

Entrances and exits

Local residential properties

Local business properties

Local streets

B IE i Sl

e Availability of Alcohol
1. Opening hours
2. Consumption of alcohol before, during and after sports activities
3. Consumption of alcohol

o TUnder Age Drinking
1. A Playing Field where alcohol is easily available will only encourage
under age consumption of alcohol

e Housing
1. Detrimental effect on residential property values
2. Re-evaluation by Local Council Valuation for Taxation so as to reflect
the detrimental property values should such a licensed be granted

1 would ask that you take into considerations the points raised. Hopefully, like most
local residents, you will come to the conclusion that the licensing of a Club House at
the Playing Field is not in the best interest of the Community at large or those who
reside near to this facility.

Yours faithfully
5y Shor

T. Skerry

Page 61



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 62



I METROPOLITAN
A Working together for a safer London

PC David Fern
Romford Police Station

19 Main Road

Licensing Authority Romford,

London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3BJ

Romford, Essex

RM1 3SL Telephone: 01708 432781
Fax: 01708 432554
Email:
David-

anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 31st December 2011

Dear Sir,

The Metropolitan Police wish to make representation against granting a premises licence

to Play Football Ltd, at the proposed site of King George Playing Field, Eastern Avenue
(A12).

The police are not satisfied that the applicant has satisfactorily addressed the licensing
objectives in particularly the prevention of crime and disorder, but all of the other
objectives. The standard of this application is poor.

The applicant has not consulted with police to date, in order to satisfactorily achieve the
objectives.

The applicant states under The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

"The building will be designed with window and door shutters”. It does not state
the style or standard of shutters and how these will secured or operated, or list
any other methods of prevention of crime at the location, what procedures are in
place to deal with disorder. This objective in its current format has not reached
the standard required.

"Security will be employed when necessary", a very bold statement with very little
emphasises on why and when you would need security. SIA recommendations to
be considered. | need to know what events will be held at the premises and what
considerations have been taken to avoid disorder and Public nuisance. A full
operating schedule is required in order to asses the objective fully.

"CCTV cameras will be installed", CCTV is vital in many establishments there are
varying conditions written by the Home Office. This includes amount of cameras
and positions layout of premises how images are captured. No plans provided or
system type. | need to see a plan of this plus system type details, before any
application can be processed, it's vital that adequate control measure are in the
place to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 63



Advice can be sought from a building and planning inspector and also a crime
prevention officer.

A full operating schedule should include, what it is the applicant intends to do at the
premises in detail. This is to include who will be using the club and who will have access
to the club, target age groups. It would appear that the sale of alcohol is primary the
function of the Sports Bar/Club House, with no provision for food. This raises my
concern and the potential for disorder.

* There is mention of hiring the establishment out at weekends and disco's being
present. The applicant has failed to mention what additional steps they will be
taking to prevent crime and disorder at the premises during these events. What
control measures have you in place?

* The play football website, advertises bands available, along with free function
hire, free drinks and free fun. This application does not include live
music/regulated entertainment. Only recorded Music.

Public safety - This area | would need to see additional comments on staff training
maintenance of records and information on capacities, fire procedures, and type of
alarms installed, more information can be sought from the London fire brigade on this.

[ would like to impose a condition that the use of polycarbonate drinking vessels is
attached. An incident report log will be maintained, any incident or complaint will be
recorded in a daily log held at the premises and available for inspection upon requested
of a relevant authority.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance, many aspects of this also arise into crime and
disorder.

The patio and terrace area, there is no schedule or plan for its use. | need to see one to
ensure the licensing objectives are maintained. Will music be played outside? Is there an
announcement system/PA for outside? Will supporters be at the location and drinking
alcohol outside? There is no control measures attached, apart from a sign “respect our
neighbours” how will you enforce this request? | need to see the dispersal policy. This
objective as not been covered and needs to be revised.

The Protection from Children from Harm, | need to see a copy of the children's policy,
the objective has not been met in its current format. | need to be satisfied that an, aged
verification scheme will be applied at the premises limiting the risk to under age sales of
alcohol. What age groups of children will be allowed to play or use the facilities? How will
this be monitored and controlled. The bar area does not state if this is open to children?
Or if there any reserved areas for adults only? | seek further clarification on the stated
phase, “Children will not be permitted on the site later then 2100 hours”. What age group
does this apply to? Wil this include children who are accompanied? Information on
children’s services and advisory can be found in the London borough of Havering
licensing policy. | suggest consultation with this group given this venue appears to target
children playing and attending the venue. A children’s policy must be in place.

The applicant has NOT volunteered any conditions from the pool contained within the
licensing authorities’ policy. This document can be downloaded from the London

Page 64



Borough of Havering website. | would seek to impose conditions on the licence to ensure
the premises are working to achieve the licensing objectives, and adequate control
measures are in place.

* | could not support this application in this format. There are very few
provisions suggested in respect to crime and disorder and how the
premises intend to go about its licensable activity.

| also recommend that the applicant contacts me and arranges a meeting. | would
suggest bringing the DPS along to the meeting, so we can build on our working
relationship and the business requirements.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in
the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

PC David Fern
Metropolitan police - Havering
Licensing officer

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

